Veldran, Lisa

From: Sherrard, David <DavidSherrard@alliantenergy.com>

Sent: Monday, October 19, 2020 5:43 PM

To: Common Council Executive Committee

Subject: Application for Vacant District 7 Common Council Seat
Attachments: David Sherrard RESUME - 2019.doc; Application for Alder.docx

Caution: This email was sent from an external source. Avoid unknown links and attachments.

Application for Alder
District #7: Donna Mooreland remaining term

David Sherrard

1 Willowbrook Ct. Madison WI 53719
(608)845-8194 Home

(608)458-5504 Work

(608) 220-7517 Cell — Primary

davidsherrard@alliantenergy.com

| am very interested in representing my community on the common council. Working with previous Alders Steve King and Donna
Mooreland on a specific development project, | was recently introduced to the common council political process. In making
presentations to the council and our local community, | have become very interested in the process by which our community
communicates to governing decision makers regarding local community issues. Our recent representatives have been very
accessible and responsive in listening and voicing community concerns. | would like to make sure that this tradition is continued
for our community. | am committed to invest the necessary time and effort to insure our concerns are respectfully presented to
insure a proper response. | also believe my educational and work-related background offer a useful perspective to the council -
Health and Safety, Educational Safety, Utility industry.

My primary goal in serving on the common council would be to ensure that | am an efficient, informed, responsive
representative of our community. A piece of that goal is becoming proficient in the process to better serve. If selected, | will self-
evaluate at the completion of the term to determine if | have accomplished these goals and consider a formal run for full term in
the April election. Thank you for your consideration in reviewing my application. | look forward to working with the council.

David Sherrard, CSP, CIH | Industrial Hygienist
Alliant Energy

4902 N. Biltmore Ln | Madison, W1 53718

Office: (608) 458-5504 | Cell: (608) 220-7517
alliantenergy.com | davidsherrard@alliantenergy.com

Live safety. Everyone. Always. + Do the right thing. + Care for others. + Make things better. + Act for tomorrow. + Think
beyond. Be bold.

This e-mail message is intended only for the personal use of the recipient(s) named above. This message may be an attorney-client
communication and as such privileged and confidential. If you are not an intended recipient, you may not review, copy or distribute this
message. If you have received this communication in error, please notify us immediately by e-mail and delete the original message.



DAVID A. SHERRARD - CSP,CIH
Certified Safety Professional, Certified Industrial Hygienist

ADDRESS

1 Willowbrook Court
Madison, WI 53719

(608) 845-8194

Cell: (608) 220-7517

EDUCATION

Bachelor of Science: Aeronautical Engineering
Embry-Riddle University - Prescott, Arizona/Daytona Beach FL

December 1988

Master of Science: Occupational Safety
University of Wisconsin - Whitewater, Whitewater, Wisconsin

April 1998

EXPERIENCE

Alliant Energy — Industrial Hygienist
January 2016 - Present

Industrial Hygiene program management for coal, gas, wind, and solar power generation facilities
throughout Wisconsin and lowa.

Evaluation and monitoring for various contaminate related to Utiliy power generation and
distribution: hexavalent chromium, silica, arsenic, lead, asbestos, microbial, particulate, etc.
Coordination of extensive medical monitoring regulatory requirements for 1200+ employees:
Respiratory, Silica and Hearing Conservation.

Oversite and supervision of safety staff necessary to maintain Industrial Hygiene program
requirements.

American Packaging — Safety Manager
October 2013 — January 2016

Safety management for a large high speed printing facility with extensive hazardous waste,
flammable chemical storage (Class I/Div.1), ISO14001, VPP and PSM procedures.

Employee safety training: Flammable, Static grounding, Hazardous waste handling, OSHA 10
hour safety,

Environmental Management Consulting — Safety Professional / Industrial Hygienist
November 1991 — October 2013

Comprehensive Safety and industrial Hygiene consultation for educational, utility, manufacturing
and shipbuilding facilities.

Industrial Hygiene monitoring

Program development and maintenance covering: Industrial Hygiene, laboratory safety, welding
Safety, asbestos, lead, emergency management



SUPPLEMENTAL PROFESSIONAL TRAINING

CSP- Board of Certified Safety Professional - 2018

OSHA 10 Hour Trainer - 2014

CIH - AIHA Certified Industrial Hygienist — April 2007

XRF Factory Training — RMD’s LPA-1 Lead Paint Inspection System — November, 2000

State of Wisconsin Lead Inspector - February, 1997

NIOSH 582, Sampling & Analysis of Airborne Asbestos - January 1992

AHERA Building Inspector — May 1991

NAC/AHERA Asbestos Abatement Worker/Supervisor Training- February/June 1989

CERTIFICATIONS

CSP- Board of Certified Safety Professional - 2018

CIH - ABIH Certified Industrial Hygienist — 920CP -2007
EPA/State of Wisconsin Lead Inspector/Risk Assessor-1997
NIOSH 582 Equivalent - January 1992

EPA/State of Wisconsin AHERA Asbestos Building Inspector-1991
EPA/State of Wisconsin AHERA Asbestos Supervisor-1989

State of Missouri Air Sampling Professional

State of lowa Asbestos Supervisor/Inspector License

State of lllinois Air Sampling Professional

MISCELANEOUS SKILLS

Training efficient

Presentation proficient

Professional report writing

Regulatory filing

Industrial Hygiene equipment/software operation

UAS Pilot — Part 107 Certified - 2018
Student Pilot - Part 61 Certified - 2016



Application for Alder
District #7: Donna Mooreland remaining term

David Sherrard

1 Willowbrook Ct. Madison WI 53719
(608)845-8194 Home

(608)458-5504 Work

(608) 220-7517 Cell — Primary

davidsherrard@alliantenergy.com -

| am very interested in representing my community on the common council. Working with previous
Alders Steve King and Donna Mooreland on a specific development project, | was recently introduced to
the common council political process. In making presentations to the council and our local community, |
have become very interested in the process by which our community communicates to governing
decision makers regarding local community issues. Our recent representatives have been very
accessible and responsive in listening and voicing community concerns. | would like to make sure that
this tradition is continued for our community. | am committed to invest the necessary time and effort to
insure our concerns are respectfully presented to insure a proper response. |also believe my
educational and work-related background offer a useful perspective to the council - Health and Safety,
Educational Safety, Utility industry.

My primary goal in serving on the common council would be to ensure that | am an efficient, informed,
responsive representative of our community. A piece of that goal is becoming proficient in the process
to better serve. If selected, | will self-evaluate at the completion of the term to determine if | have
accomplished these goals and consider a formal run for full term in the April election. Thank you for
your consideration in reviewing my application. | look forward to working with the council.





